
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAlL ID 264075 - 
ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

m PARN COWANY EMAU 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

I I I 
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. Tx785 I nanal@aylcssphoncca.com I No 
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Matilda Sand.,.. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and nme: 
Docket Number: 
Alename 1Path: 

(Multiple Dockets) 

Gloria Ross 
Monday. June 01, 200912:30 PM 
elK - Orders I Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teltzman 
Order I Notice SubmlHad 

611/200912:27:00 PM 
090192·TX 
1:\2009\090192\090 192.CO.doc 

CONSUMMA.TING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Advanced Telecom ofSouth Florida, Inc. TX960 orlando@atitelecomm.com No 
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz@clective.oom No 
Clertech.com, Inc. TX963 monti@clertech.com No 
Communication Technology, Inc. TX877 rmcglasban@ctitelnet.com No 
Communicatio TX682 al.laborde@commxinc.com No 
Credicail USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CRBDICALL.COM.MX No 
DG-'IBC LLC TX933 mmedin .net.do No 
ElectroNet Intennedia Consulting, Inc. TXl60 allen@electronet.net No 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net No 
Excel Pager, Cellular and Home Phone Inc. TX798 Samnickroo@excelhomephone.com No 
Great American Te TX943 bob.andrew.jankovics@nevtel.com No 
M Telecom, LLC TX9SS diego(ii}mteleoom.com No 
Myatel Corporation TX66t info@myatel.com No 
OneTone Telecom. Inc. TX962 sIoggins@ttone.net No 
PaylessT TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com No 
Primus Telecommunications. Inc. TX37t twa1k I.oom No 
Talk TX787 pam@talk4Iessinc.com No 
mSI,INc. TX766 idaniels@Justelesis.us No 
The Phone Company TX95t todd@yourtelephone.net No 
Verizon Avenue TX134 pamela.winters@)verizon.oom 
WTI Communications Inc. TX9S3 tonyr@wticommunications.oom 

Printed on 61212009 at II :08:35 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Tuesday, June 02,2009 11 :10 AM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 == 264075) 


Attachments: 05447-09.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


61212009 




cue: OffIci.' FII'·II....SJ5J2D09 1:38 PM ..... ADMINISTRATltE 
""ti,.,. s••.,e'lJ.PJe,. e~ - O~j V - .f'ttA -TX. . 
From: April Vlcary 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05,2009 1:36 PM 
To: ClI~ - Ordens I Notices; Gloria Ross; Jamie Morrow 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and TIme: 515120091:34:00 PM 
DOcket NumbIJr. 090192..TX 
Filename I Path: 09019~9RD (2) 
Order Type: C.nceIPAT I Current Yr 

Ple~s~.lssue tQe~OTfCE(jF PROPPSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES ANOCOLll;CTIONCOSTS, 
AblDREaIJIRIN~,P.AYMENTOFt>E.uNQlJENTREGULATORYASSESSMEt'ilTFEES. OR CANCELlING.COMPETITIVE 
LOOAL. EXCHANGE:OOMPANY CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161. FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE 
~~ . . 

~~ , 

~\\.e:\ 0 


~\\trl ~Lf 



Verizon Avenue 

FLORiDA PUBLIC SBRVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL AD1)RESSES 


Al)l)USS 
INPAR1Y COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME COD£ A[)DUSS 
COM~IIs.'nON 
DIRECTORY 

TX960 No 
1X967 No 
TX97$ No 
TX963 No 
TX877 No 
TX682 No 
TX952 No 
TX933 No 
TX817 No 
TXl60 No 
TX874 No 
TX798 No 
TX943 No 
TX955 No 
TX661 No 
TX962 No 
TX785 No 
TX371 No 
TX787 No 
TX766 No 

No 
TXl34 
TX951 

No 
VizonTelecom No 
WTI Commuruc;al\o\,\s; Inc. 

TX810 
TX953 No 

Printed on 5/6/2009 at );14:25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 06,2009 1 :16 PM 

Subject Order or Notice issuad by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =982198) 

Attachments: 04320"()9,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you/have any problems opening ttii$stta9hment; please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6710. 

WHen replying, please donotaJterthesu!>jectline; as it is used to protessyour reply. 

Thank you. 

5/6/2009 







